



Bryan Alvarado Cárdenas

Full Stack Developer with 8 years of experience. I am a Computer Science Engineer with a Masters degree in Project Management. I have worked both in the area of innovation and product design, as well as developing web and mobile apps in different technologies for startups and recognized companies around the world. I am a very analytical person with decision-making capacity to solve problems. I have a lot of ease of learning and self-learning.

Details

- Madrid, Spain
- hola@bryanalvarado.com
- in/bryanalvarado
- bryanalvarado.com
- +34 678 11 22 41

Skills

▼ Technologies

- Javascript
- React
- Redux
- Jest
- TypeScript

Employment History

▼ Senior Frontend Developer, Wunderdog, Málaga

September 2023 - Today

- Working in Finnair Project
- Adding new features to internal product using React and Redux with Typescript
- Testing components with Jest
- Adding new features to React Native Apps

▼ Senior Frontend Developer, Nixi1, Madrid

September 2023 - Today

- Adding new features to internal product using React and Redux with Typescript
- Testing components with Jest
- Adding new features to React Native Apps

▼ Front End Developer, Frank Group Recruitment, Madrid

February 2023 - October 2023


- Working on an Inditex Project
- Adding new features to internal tool with React and Typescript
- Testing components with Jest
- Creating new features for a Figma Plugin


▼ Full Stack Developer, Guud TV, Madrid


February 2020 - February 2023


- Creating applications from scratch with Next.js and Typescript.
- Adding new features to existing applications made with React and Redux.
- CI/CD with AWS.
- Support to applications made with Vanilla.js.
- Small back end applications with Serverless, Lambda AWS.
- Small back end applications with Node.js and Express.
- Working with real time with sockets.


▼ Mobile Developer, Micappital, Madrid


 Next.js

 Node


 React Native


 SQL

 AWS


 PHP

 C#

 Git

 Firebase

▼ Languages

 English

 Spanish (Native)

December 2019 - February 2020

- Creating Micappital mobile application from scratch with React Native and Redux.
- Push notifications with Google cloud and Firebase.
- Distributing the application to Google Play Store and Apple Store.

▼ Full Stack Developer, Átiko 7, Quito

February 2017 - November 2019

- Creating applications from scratch with React and Redux.
- Mobile applications with React Native and Redux
- Back end applications with NodeJS Express and Entity Framework with C#.
- Creating real time applications with Firebase.

Education

Master in Project Management, EAE Business School, Madrid

October 2019 - October 2020

Minor in Agile Development, EAE Business School, Madrid

October 2019 - October 2020

Computer Science Engineer, Pontificia Universidad Católica del Ecuador, Quito

August 2012 - July 2017

Certifications and Awards

Scrum Master Certification

European Scrum - 2020

Product Owner and Innovation, Design Thinking Certification

Future of Work Lab - 2018

Javascript Certification

JS Conf Colombia - 2016

Hackathon Winner

Angelhack Ecuador - 2018